STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS July 8, 1988

GOVERNOR

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1880
(505} 393-6161

0XY USA Inc.
P.0. Box 50250
Midland, TX 79710

Attn: J. E. Eyer

Re: Cockburn A State #5-F
Sec. 32, T17S, R33E

Gentlemen:

In reply to your recent request to add the Cockburn A State #5
to the commingled battery on the State CB lease. There will be
no need for further approval of this since PLC-25 authorized the
commingling of Maljamar GB/SA, Corbin Queen and Corbin Abo
production from the leases mentioned in your letter.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



